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e BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMI S SION

- OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

- IN THE MATTER OF THE HE ARING : !
fx CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
: COMMIS SION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

i THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 1686
Order No, R-1426

APPLICATION OF SKELLY OIL
COMPANY FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT
OF A NEW GAS POOL FOR ATOKA
PRODUCTION IN LEA COUNTY, NEW

I MEXICO AND FOR THE E3 TABLIbHMENT

OF 640-ACRE SPACING FOR S5AID POOL
F ‘ A2 S
' THE COMMLS SIOT

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a,m, on June 3, 1959, at
Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner duly appointed by
the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter refarred to as
the *Commission," in accordance with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and
chulaﬂons. <

. NOW, on this_od<>_ IS5 % -7 " day of June, 1959, the Commission, a quorum being
present, having considered the application, the evidence adduced, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S, Nutter, and being fully advised in
the premises,

EINDS:

i mission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Ske‘ny Oii Company, is the operator of the
i Sombrero Unit coasisting of the E/2 of Section 11 and the W/2 of Section 12,
! both in Township 16 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

(3) That the applicant is the operator of the Sombrero Unit Well No, 1,
ilocated in the SW/4 NW/4 of sald Section 12.

{4) That the applicant proposes the establishment of a new gas pool for
Atoka production consisting of the above-described 640 acres,

- {5) That the applicant further proposes the establishment of 640-acre |
spacing in sald pool, 1

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Com-

- e . .l ..  rrwm




Le2a
“GCase No, 1686

: {¢6) That the applicant has falled to prove that the said Sombrero Unit
i Well No, 1 can efficiently drain 640 acres and has further failed to prove that
|the pool from which said well is producing covers the 640 acres which appli-

L cant preposes to dedicate to the well.

E (7) That the subject application éhouid be denled,

ni REFORE O SREL:

!, That the application of Skelly Oll Company for the establishment of &
|

i new gas pool for Atoka production consisting of the E/2 of Section 11 and the

i w/2 of Section 12, Towaship 16 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New

| Mexico, and for the establishment of $40-acre spacing for sald pool be and the
| same is hereby

ﬁ DONE st Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
| designated,

i |

i STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OI1L _CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P Fnrrtp s/

JOHN BURRO UGHS, Chalrman

MURRAY E, MORGAN, Member

fember & Secretary




OIL CONSERVYATION COMMISSION
' P. O. BOX 871
| . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Juns 26, 1959

Nr. Charlie White
‘Dox 787
Saants Fe, New Mexice

“‘Dear Mr. White:. |
On bebalf of your cliemt, Skelly Oil Company, we enclose

two ocopies of Order No. R~1426 issued June 25, 1989, by
the 01'1’ Conservation Commission in Case No. 1688,

" Very Tri

A, L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary~Director

ir/

Enclosures
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CASE :1688:

Dockst No. 21-59

" Arriba Counties, New Mexico, Applicant further requests the non-

of an administrative procedure for approval of substitute tests.

~ the Establishment of Special Rules and Regulations therefor including

. Mexico, in such a manner as to produce gas from the Yates formation

o N

cancellation of allowables accruing to test wella during the test
period and for authorization to transfer sald allowables to other
wells on the same basic lease, and for such other relief as is
'necessary to properly conduct said tests including establishment

Application of Skelly 011l Company for the establiahment of & new
gas pocl for 'Atoka production, and for the adoption of Special .

" Rules and Regulationsin connection therewith. Applicant, in the
above~styled cause, seeks the establishment of a new pool for Atok4
production comprising the E/2 of Segtion 11 and the W/2 of Section
12, Township 16 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and

6ho—acre spacing for said pool.

Application of Anderson-Prichard Oil Corporation for a dual conpletion.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an-order authorizing it
- to dually complete its State WA-28" Wedl No. 1, located in the SE/4
NE/l, Section 28, Township 26 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New

- in the Rhodes Storage Area, Jalmat Gas Pool, through the casing-
tubing annulus, and to produce oil from the Seven Rivers fornation
through tubiub. -




R No. 21"59
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING JUNE 3, 1959
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, 9 a,m., MABRY HALL, STATE CAPITOL, SANTA FE

The following cases will Be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner,
or A, L. Porter, Jr., Secretary~Director.

.y

CASE 1661: (Readvertisement) (Continued Cass)
: N Application of Pan American Petroleum Corporation for a gas-oil dual
‘ completion. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
-authorizing it to dually complete its W, H. Turner No. 1 locatéd in
the SE/4 SE/L of Section 29, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of
gas from the Eumont producing interval adjacent to the Eumont Pool
i o and the production of oil from the Drinkard Poecl. Applicant proposes
f to utilize a retrievable-type packer in said well.

CASE 1682: Application of Continental 0il Company for permission to commingle
- the production from two separate pools. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order authorizing it to commingle the oil
' : production from the Blinebry 0il Pool and the Tubb Gas Pool, from
o , wells located in the E/2 NE/4 and the NE/L SE/L of Section 17,
; Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

B ‘ CASE 1687: Application of Continental 0il Company for a gas-oil dual complation. -
: , ‘ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing the

» dual completion of its Britt B-15 Well No. 9, located in the NW/J

SO SE/l of Bection 15, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Lea County,

- ’ New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit the production of gas fro

the Tubb formation and the production of oil from ths Drinkard ’

formation through parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 1683: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for a non-standard gas proration
unit and for an order force pooling the intereats therein, Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks the establishment of a 477-acre
-non~gtandard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool consisting of

= ! the N/2 and the SE/4 of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 37 East,

o Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicantts B, V. Culp
o o “A" Well No. 3, located 1980 feet from the North and West lines of
said Section 19, Applicant further seeks an order force pooling
the interests of those in said non-standard gas proration unit who
have gas rights within the vertical limits of the Eumont Gas Pool.

CASE_1684: Application of Honolulu 0il Corporation for an unorthodox gas well
location. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks an order
; < authorizing an unorthodox gas wsll location in an undesignated Yates
; gas pool for its State Well No. 1-B, located 1830 feet from the South
: line and 2130 feet from the East line of Section 13, Tewnship 11
South, Range 27 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 1685: Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for permission to conduct
maximum pressure build-up tests and for non-cancellation and/or
transfer of allowables for test wells. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order authorizing it to conduct maximum pressure
build-up testa on nineteen (19) gas wells in the Blanco Mesaverdse,
Aztec~-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured
Cliffs and Soyth Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pools in San Juan and Rio
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PRODUCTION LEFARTMENT
C. L. BLACKSHER, VICE PRESIDENT

(A DFFICE OF
SKELLY'OIF COMPANY

TULSA 2.0KLAHOMA
June 19. 1959

Re: Sombrero Unit Well No., 1

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter
Gsntlemen:

In line with your request of June 18, 1959, attached hereto
is a photostatic copy of the buildup curve for the above captioned
well, Also, attached is a bottom hole pressure record of ths eight
surveys taken on this well.

Please excuse the delay in forwarding these and should you
desire further information on this matter, piease advise.

s very traly,

me&wy/

J« N. Dunlavey

Y

JDR :dd . |
Attach. (2) !

A
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SOMERERO Unit No. 1
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APPLICATION OF SKELLY OIL %OM- Z é SET TNV
PANY FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF 640- _, /
ACRE DRILLING, SPACING AND PRO- eae /-

)
)
RATION UNIT HERETOFORE DESIGNATED g ORDER NO.
(
)

AS SOMBRERO UNIT, EMBRACING E/2
" SECTION 11 AND W/2 SECTION 12~
163-33E, IEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

finy

1y Comes now Skelly Oil Company and alleges and states: .-

e
'o
9
-~
=4
@
Hod
"3
-t
O
2>

1. That it is the operator of a well known as the Som~ -
brero Unit Well No. 1, located in the SW NW of Section 12-16S-33B; . .2 ‘

. £ b

2. That said well was drilled to a total depth of =
13,700 feet and plugged back to 13,225 feet and is producing from
perforations of approximately 13,166 feet to 13,178 feet from the
ABKLF?-?A%%; in the base of the Pennsylvanian as a gas distil-

late well, approximately five fest of effective pay, !

3. That said well was completed for initial potential
of 1,575,000 through a 12/64 inch choke.

L. That heretofore on November 13, 1956, in Case 1173 ;

the Commission issued its Order R-922 approving the Sombrero Unit 4
agreement embracing 640 acres covering the E/2 of Section 11 and {
W/2 of Section 12-165-37E. /’
!

5. That due to the extreme depth of said well in con-
Junction with the approximate five feet of effective pay and ini-
tial potential and other geological and engineering data, indica- |
tion is that the one well, for economic and efficient drainage, {
will be sufficient to recover the recoverable hydrocarbons from \
sald Sombrero Unit area; and that additional drilling is unneces- ;

8arye.

6. That the establishment of a 640-acre drilling,
spacing and proration unit as heretofore indicated would be in the
interest of conservation and the protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE , PREMISES CONSIDERED, applicant prays that
this commission set this matter down for hearing after the giving of
notice as required by law, and iesue and promlgate rules estab-
lishing a 640-acre drilling, spacing and proration unit for the

..Sombrero Unit Wall No. 1. comnosed of the E/2 of Section 11 ard
W/2 of Section 12-165-33E, and for such other orders, rules and
regulations as may be necessary in the premises.

e I A A s A Ao e K A KR N P s

O T RN TN |

Respectfully submitted,
SKELLY OIL COMPANY

5

.



BEFORE THE
0IL CONSERVATION( COMMISSION
SANTA FE, ¥EW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF:

GASE 1686’

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

JUNE 3, 1959

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO
Phene CHopel 3-6691
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" BEFORE

SANTPA FE, NEW

JUNE 3,1959

GASE 1686 Application of Skelly Oil Gompany for the o8

tablishmen® of & now gas P
duction, and for the adopt
and Regulations in connect

e

THE
OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION

MEXICO

1l

ool for Atoka pro-
fon of special Rules
ion gherewlth. Ap-

plicant,'in the above—styled cause, seeks the
establishment of a nsvw pool for Atoka produc= *

‘W/2 of sectlion 12;'Township 16 South, Rang® 33

14 shment of Special»Rules
therefor including 6lj0~acr
pool.,

Daniel S. Kubter, Examiner.

rraANSORIZI OF

o -

co, and the Estab~

e spacing for sald

— ——.-...-.—'-—._._

MR. ﬂUTTER: pake up nexb case 1686.

MR. ?A’iNE:

‘for the establishment of & new gas D

case 1686. Application of Skelly Oil Cémpan

ool for Atoka production, and

for the~adoption of Speclal Rules and Regulations in connectlon

thereuith.

" MR. WHITE:

1¢ the Commission please, Charles white of

gilbert, white & Gilbert, santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing as resli-

dent counsel for the applicant, skelly 0il Company . 1 have 8380=

DEARNLEY - MEIER &

clated with me Mr. george W. selinger; Tulsa, Oklahoma, who will

GENERAL LAW RePORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NeEw MEXICO
Phone CHapel 36691

A

g
§
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called as u witness, having been first duly swoirn, tsstified as

present the case. We have one witnesé to be sworn.
(Witness sworn)

JOE D. RAMEY,

follows:
DIRECT EXAHIN&TION
BY MR, SELINGER:
Q 8tate your name,
Joe:-D. Famey.
And’ you are associated with what Company?
Skelly 0il Company. |

In what capacity?

> o P o >

District petroleum engineer, New Mexlco District.
Q Mr. Ramey, are you familiar with the Skelly 011 Company's
Sonbrero unit in Lea County? K
A Yes, sir, I am |
Q Xave you testifled heretofore before the Commission as an
engineer?
A ’Ybs, I have.
MR. SELINGER: May his qualifications be admitted?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.‘ Tisaas prscesd. \ o
Q I'1l hand you what has been marked as Exhibit 1, and ask
you to staté what that is?
A Exhibit No. 1 i§ a plat showlng the location of the

Sombrero unit colored in yellow. This Sombrero unit comprises the

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORYERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




e

/2 6f Section 12, and the W/2 of the E/2 of Section 11, and the
W/2 of Section 12 of Township 16 South, Range 33 East, Lea’county,
New ‘Mexico.

Q Now, 1s this Sombrero unit adjoined immediately to the
Seaman unit o the sasy and Uns Humble unlt to. the norih?

A. I believe it is dlagonal to the Seammn unit and adjoins

directly to the Mumble unit to the north. Tt does join the Seaman

unit. The Seaman unit includes the SE/li of Section 12.

Q So that the Sombrero unit does ad join the Seaman unit on

tho west and the Humble south, Saunders unit on the north?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Will you tell the Commission when this well was started

for drilling purposes and when it was completed?
A The well was apudded October the 2lst, 1956 and compiete
February the 25th, 1957,

Q Now, at the time this well was drilling, did the Skelly

~of a Sombrero unit coupoaed of 640 acres containing the E/2 of

Section 11 and the W/2 of Section 12?
. A Yes.

MR. SELINGER: And we would like to have by reference,

part of this record.
MR. PAYNE: Is that the case that gave approval to the

Sombrero unit?

%

011 Company file an application with the Commission for the approlew

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEeXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




MR. SELINGER: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Let me get this straight. It is R-9227

} | MR. SELINGER: R-922 in Case 1173 on November the 1l3th,

' | 1956, which is the order of this Commission approving the Sombrero

X
Wil e

MR. NUTTER:‘ Without objection, Order No. R-922, Case
1173 will.be incofporated in the record of this case.

- Q (By Mr. Selinger) At the time of the approval of this
Order, the well was in the process of being drilled, is that cor-
rect?

- - ’.A Yes, that 1is correct.

Q Now, again referring to Exhibit 1, does 1t not indicate

N ‘the control that you have surrounding in all directions in the

Sombrero unit with respect to the production sscured from this well?

A aa
~a *v.‘,

1t does. The three wells to the north, which are
Eumble wells, I don't know the formal name for those, but’tho;e
wells all indicated to be tqo impermesble 1in the Atoka to prod+ce,
aﬂ&§the wells to the southq ‘the Seaman units Nog. 1 and 3; which
are shown, the No. 1 had, I belleve, a fair show of gas from the

Atoka. However, t he water percentage was fairly high, and the

Well No.: 3 was water productive only in the Atoka.

Q fThis Exhibit shows the

[}

atim of the nartiecunlar pay that

; \ the Sombrero unit is producing from indiceting that while some of

these wells were successfully completed in other zones, but insofary

? . - ; Ry " | as the particular zone that the Sombrero unit is completed in, it

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6591




ctive .~

¥,

’ was dry or nonprodu
N

' ’ A That is correct.
Q =-- or uneconomical?

A That is correct.

have jndicated where water has been en<

Q Genqrally, you
3 end the

1 1ia the northeast of

Like the Humble wel
y e small symbol

countered.
youtve indicated b

two wells in the Seaman unit,

of ®w%, 1s that correct?

A That is correct, Yes:

Q And the two mgsble wells to the

_pqrthgest penetrated the

particular zone and were completed in shallower pays as 0il wells? N

A That is correct.
pect to this particular well,

ow, It1l ask you with res

Q N
ime of the'approval of

you present at the b

the unit?

were

A Yes.

Q Were you the witnéss?

: A Yo, I was not.
t the time?

@ Bub you were present a

-~ A Yes.
+t to Be

Q And this was 8 de7ciopment unit which was sough

approved by the Comaission?

A That 1s correct.
particular epienlties in dr1111n4

Q@ Did you encounter any

just normally drilled?

\ ,
the w211, or was it
1owout when we encounte

red this

outside of threat of b

A

ER & ASSOC!ATBS
w REPORTERS :

DEARNLEY - ‘MEI
New MEXICO

GENERAL LA
ALBUQUERQUE.

Phone CHopel 36691
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ey e e

Az s, b o b N

that a summary of the pressure taken on this well?

of the particular pay?

thousand barrels of distillate.

Atoka paj, why 1t woulé be considered a normal well.

Q HNave you had bottom hble pressures taken periodically on
this particular well?

A Yes, wé have.

Q Now, It1ll handé you what has been marked as Exhibit 2. I%

A Yes, Exhibit Wo. 2 is a pressure decline curvény for the

Sombrero No. 1. Tt reflects ths pressure divided by -the - -8 factony — -

yersus cumulative time production.

Q HKow many pressure polnts do you have on this well?

A WQ have a total of eight. |

Q» Eight pressure points. Is that suffieieht to give you a
particularly good indicatlion as to the probable~remgining life of
the particular well? ’

A It appear§ to be, yes.

Q@ And from that, have you made an estimation of_tpe'reserve

A Yes, we have. The reserves for the Sombrero unit are

one million six hundred thousand MCF, and an estimate :Of the eighti

Q Now, does this reserve encompass the entire field or pool]

in aerial extent?
A Yes.
Q What would hippen with respect to additional wells, with

paiticular reference to assigning 1t to this particular well?

8

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
_Phone CHopel 3-6691
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14 be to take reserves

A Essentlally all it would do wWou

e estimated reserves is the total reserves of

1 wells would not increase the

I

| -~

i : away fronm this well.
. Q So that th

this small pool and ihe additiona

' P | peserves as you have estimated nere?

A That is correct. IV would not.
ombrero unit, th%

'of_the approval of the S
that the

Q Now; at. the time
shooting picture,

Does this

gxhibits showed ay that time, from our

small pool would b appr-"imately.under the 6140 acres.

information bear this out?

1 think it would.

A Yes,

you what has been marked as Exh;bit 3, and °

' Q Now, 1111 hand

ate what that 187

ask you to st
showing the economics fo

» bj0-acre spacs

A This is a sheet

ing for the Sombrero unit.
aken from your

that you have taken were b

-_Q And the pegerves
ur Exhibit 27

upe decline point on yo

bottom hole press

A ‘That 18 correct, Yes, sir.

t indicate the per well developmeht cost?

Q Wnhat does 1
and, one hundred nine dollars ank

A Four mindred and one thous

elghty cents.
Q What was th

n of this well, and where was 1t

]

perforated?

o
A The well was perforated thirteen

thousand onse sixty-six

th of the

y-elght, and the total dep

to thirteen thousand one sixt

MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691
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' 9
P well was thirteen thousand seven hundred feet.
' {*S Q And was plugged back to thirteen thousand two hundred
| R twenty-five feet? | _
‘)’ "A That is right. | i
_ Q Nou, with respect to the operating expense éhd”tht'ééti?m"” -
. mated salvage value of ths lease squipment, what doestthat indicaie
i the amount to be?. ‘
i A The estimﬁted operating expenée would be $23,760, and thae
; salwage walue would be $18,840. N
% ‘ B *] -Whgt dovyou estimate the ultimate gross income to be with
g S ‘rbspect’to'the recovery of the reserves as yo; have estimatgd both
%' gat apd condensate?
"g . ‘ A . Skellyts ultimate gross. 1ncome would be three hundred
: - | firty-six thousand three hundred seventy.
{ Q Kow: getting down to dollars and cents without theory,
what is the payout as of April the lst, 19599 :
'}_' A Payout +o April lsi, 1959 was thres hundréd sixty-one
'é chpusapd five dollars and sixty-nine cents in the red.
j% Q In other words, the payout of this well has three hundre%
%i sixty-one thousand plus in the red?
§ A Right. We have recovered same forty thousand dollars of a
x the four hundred thousand invested }
'i A Q &hen this well was drilled, was the perforated zone the .
'-. L % g,} : = A Yes{
Phone CHapel 3-6691
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Q And there is a well to the south, the Pnillips Well, pro~”

ducing. Was gnis well completed in the game zone OT horizon that
the'Phillips Well is producing from?

A The Phillips Well was also.completed in the Atoka. How=-
ever, We do not think thet xhe sand 1enemwe(are producing from .
is perforated in the Philllips Well. /
M;Q.uﬂowl_ther?h}}lips well, the Mriéc-h-e-1‘ 18 producing fr
four sets of perforations; is tﬁéf correot?
| A ‘That’is correct. |

qQ Did these wells encounter any of/those four perforetione
A Fo. |
Q ~--~ 88 to pay, I mean?

A Yo, they were not. |

Q And was the Phillips ﬁell_encountering any production

from the single perforated zone that the Sombrero well 1s?

A In my opinion; no-

Q Your request here ig for the egtaplishment of a 650 acre
unit for this small aerial pool. Do ycu.believe that this well, 1
\the absence Of time, cen drain the partieular get of perforation.‘
zones and efficiently and economically arain 1t?

A Yes, I do. |

Q With all of its economlc and officient dralnage, the wel
still will not pa&y out, 1s that correct, -~ |
A That is correct.

q ~=-according to yeurfcalc&léticng?

. S—

e
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up the estimated reserves, as you have indicated, --

| v
to be known as the Atoka Sombrero Pool?

A My calculations Indicate a net loss of forty-nine thou-
sand, sixty fifty-nine twenty.
b

Q And the drilling of additionsl wells would merely divide

A That is correct.
Q =~-= resulting in a greater loss to the Skelly 0il Coﬁpany,
and a’definite and certain loss to any other operatér that might
want to drill? |
| a Ybs;
Q Wouid you recommend the establishment of this pool as =--
‘A Yes. )

. @ Mr. Ramey, with respect to the Seaman unit and the Numble
South'séundérs_unit; are those Federal leases or State leases, or
are you familiar with thew?

A T am not familiar with those.

\Q ‘Skelly 0il Company has an interest in the Seaman unit,
does 1t‘not?

A That 1s correct, and also in the Wumble unis.

Q And the Sombrero unit 1s composed of State lands, 1s
that correct? | ‘
A iéé.
Q Noﬁ, how are these divided up, into how many leases?
A 71 belleve there are three leases. |
Q

Will'yoﬁ-indicate for the record the three partlcﬁlar

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEwW MEXICO <
Phoiae CHapel 3-6691
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.would be the SE/L of Secticn 11, and the third portion would be theg

foot depth have?

leases?

A One lease i3 the W/2 of Section 12, and the Sectlon leasd

NE/l} of Section 1l.
@ TIt1l hand you what hes hean marked for -~ by the Reporter:

as Exhibit Y4, and ask you to state what that ia?

A Exhibit No. L is a portion of the Schlumberger gamma ray

neutron log, which was run on this well, and on this log from an

>

interval of 13172 to 13176, 1t is colored in red, and that
designates the Sombrero Atoka gas pay. (
~Q T¥ow, I'1ll hand you what has been marked as Exhibit 5, and
;;k joﬁ to étéﬁe what that is?
A That is a portion of the Schlumberger induction eleotric
1og which was run on the same well.

'Q How mmny fset of pay does thls well at its over 13,000

A It indicates to be about five feet of net effective pay.

Q Looking at solely the Exhibits lj and § p»its meit effE

e
5

o

tive\pay»would fndicate that the well was an economical one at its

particular depth?
A No, it would not.

BR. SELIMIER: Ve would like to offer in evidence Exhibi

1 through 5 both inclusive.

MR. NUTTER: Without objection, Skellyts Exhibits 1 through

S inclusive will be éntered in evidence.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
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{ MR. SELINGER: I believe thatts all we nave of this wit-
- ’ :

11688.

MR . NUTTER: Dces anyonse have any questions of Mr. RameYy

.

HRfYPAYNE: Yes, sir.
5 : MR . NUTTER: Mr. Payne.
‘ CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. PAYNE:
% Q Mr. Ramef, would you pecomuend toO your,management 13“599

event this application were not approved, that anoﬁhar well be

B )

drilled on this 640 acres?
A No, Ikwould not.

e

Q@ Do you think 1t would pe self evident UO any other opera-

tor that a gas well on 320 in this section would not pay out?

gyt oS NSRS e

A Y dontt see how he could justify their’nanagement that a
gas well to this depth would pay out.

Q That being the casc, why do you need the 6li0-acre unit?

e i ot IS o

This gas well 15 act prorated, s 1t7?

A Yo, it 1s not.

e £ B A IS

MR . SELTNER: I dontt know whether this witness can

Ry

answer that qnestion or not, put I might advise the 611 COnservatio

CONniusion that these are state lands, and the State Land Office

s Tt AN BT A

has suggested the driliing of additional walls or the formetion of

I the 6lj0-acre unit by f£iling this application to the Oil Conservatio

commission, and as is quite evident in the oil business, we may be

-

-

2;; able to control our own operations, put we have no control over any
]

DEARNLEY - Metenr & ASSOCIATES
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orstwhile neophyte coming into the oil business to drill additional

‘relative to thils unit?

~but we were given thirty days' notice with the expiration on June

proves your application?

wells, and our main interest in preventing the drilling of additional
wells to the detriment to all the business is thg_fact,that,it wiil\‘
increase the loss on our well. And even though anh erstwhile:
neophyte might enter ihto the oil and gas business, with the self-
evident fact that there is a loss, there is nothing to prévent then
from doing:SO, ardvrssulting in a loss to all concerned without thd
fécov;ry of additional foot of gas or additional barrel br conden-
aate.

Q (By.Mr.Payre) The only way you could lose would be throﬁgh -
if another well were drilled on this 64j0, is that right?

~A'wThat 1s correct.

Q Now, has the Land Office cancelled this unlt, orkdo you
st111 have this? \ .

A The unit is still in effect.

Q Have you received any communication friom the Land Offiss
MR, SELINGER: This witness 1s not ~- does not know that,

8 of the abolishnment of the Sombrero unit, and --

MR. PAYNE: Does that apply even if thig Commission ap-

MR. SELINIER: No, sir, 1t does noit appiy sxcspt if this
Commi ssion does not approve the unit, 6lj0~-acre unit.

MR. PAYNE: I belleve that!s all. Thank you.

Y
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MR. NUTTER: Any questions? Mr. Utz.

QUESTIONS BY MR. UTZ:
Ramey, on Exhibpit Wo.

what were the period

2, the eight pressure points
s of shut=-in on

that you have shown there,

A Those rangeé to -= I believe the minumum wWas fifty hours,

i 7
and the maximum was seventy-two hours. I pelieve the geventh poiny

!
;
k | i | those points?

pety—six hours, .Shéws stabilization af ter

wao shut-in total of ni
Wé ran & pressure

bulld-up on it after that

gseventy~-two hours.

time.
Q 'That was the seventh point, did you say?

A Yes.
Q Did you taks perlodle pressure points on these build-ups’
We left it

A Yes, we did. ' We hed a bomd in continuously.

pulled it out and ran it back in.

in seventy-two hours,
showed that the pressures were stabilized --

Q That reca d

A Yes, it did.

Q == all these pressures wers stabilized?

A Yes, 1 think so. We have one pressure polnt which cer-
, and I think that was probably

talnly appears o 8
machanléal failure.

Q@ You would have buil ation on

t that up to show stablliz

all these points?
the seventh

A We have the one puild-up that was taken on

o pressure point.

ASSOCIATES
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” , Q On the seventh pressure point?
N
} ‘ A Yes.
f | Q That would be the only one that you showed definite
stabilization?
5 A Yes. The other points were shut-in approximately the
% saxe number of hours that we obtained a vuild-up.
§ MR. UTZ: I believe thatts all I have.
MR. PAYNE: One further questions.
f . QUESTIONS BY MR. PAYNE:
YL UNYLa ‘
% RQ I believe you btesbified that,in your opinion,this well
o | would drain 640 acres, in the absence of time. Is that right?
.“"’\ A YGSO
Q How long do you think it will take this well to drain the
g 640 acres?
e :fff ' A I don't believe we have enough information on the well
T as yet. We haven't had enough production to come up-with a good
“§i>‘if educated guess on that.
MR, PAYNE: Thank you. Tmt?s all.
MR. NUTTER: Any further questlons? Jrs. Rhea.
B i MRS | RHFA: The State Land Office, I.do not believe,
E : ' suggested a 640-acre spacing. We suggested that they go to the
} 01l Conservation Commission for whatever spacing the 011 Conserva-
: tion Commission wished to give.
-
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MR. NUTTER: Thank YyoW.
QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER :
Q Mr. Ramey, you stated that the three Numble Wells up

v

north and wesat of your gombrero Well there were jmpermeable in
this ssme zone?
A Yes.

Q Did they encounter the- same zone?

A Yot as such. Tne Atoke 18 comprised of -~ it 1s & mass~
ive ashale bed and has gand stringers and_evidently the sand We
are prodﬁcing‘from was shaley in those 491133

Q Well, 1 note that the productive interval on your logs
is very definitely shown as 8& kick on both the electrical 1og
and on the radioaotive iog?

A Yes. |

Q Have you observed the Jogs on the Humble wells?

A It has been someé time since I observed themn, bﬁt 1 looked
at them afber they were drilled,‘yes.

Q And is this same xick present or 13 1t all shaled out?

A It 1s shaled ouﬁ. |

Q Mow about the Pnillips yell directly south of Your

A Yes, I have.

@ And 1gts got four gets of perforations?

A That is rigpt.

Q And 1s this same kick that js evident in your logs of the

—
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- well that 1s 660 feet from another well that does not even have the

Sombrero Well No. 1 evident in the log of Philllips Well?

A No.

VQ:kI§ it shaled out there?

A It appears to be shaled out there.. They are producing
ggom what appears to be separate sand stringers.

ﬁﬁ.SELINGER:‘ How much lower structurally is that
Phillips WQll? /

A It 1is spproximately fifty feet 1ower structﬁrally.

Q In other words, Mr. Ramey, these 1ogs of these_ other
wells substantiated your claim that this 1s a very :small structurJ
or small zone of permeability 1h this particulaf interval?

A Yes. |

Q Then, what evidence do you have that this little zone
extenéa out to cover 6)j0 acres? It appears that the Phillips Well
is a 660;foot location away from the boundary of the unit?

A Thﬁt's fight. |

Q And you are asking that 6,0 acres be dedicated to your

same formation?

A Ybs.-

Q Do you think tﬁere is a good possibllity that your pai
does shale out prior to the time it reaches the boundaries of the
'propbsed 640-acre unit? '

A I dont't think I can be definite on that statement. How-

ever, I do think that the pressures certainly indicate that this 14

DEARMLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAw REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
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: Vo R 8 shale regervolr.
‘ “~N
b » Q Have you made any calculatlions as to the reserves under-
lying your well or your unit on a pore volume basis?
A No, I have not. |
Q The only reserve figuré you have is based an these presgsure ’
declines? - | |
| A Awe have no core data, and consequently, we hgve insuffi-
clent porosity and water saturation data, so 1t would be impossible '
. to make an accurate determination by volumetric methods.
é ‘  . Q You didéntt take any cores? -
% A VNo, we did not. |
% Q - Could you furnish th‘ Comuission with copiles of thege
% - - | presaure build-ups.-- | ‘
; i | A Yes.
; Q -- that you have available on the wells? , ‘
A Yes, we oould.~ | ‘
. Q Is this well connected to a gas purchasing pipeline? ’ ‘
g A Yes, it is. |
_é Q Woat 1s the dally average rate of production from the
f well? )
; % | A I believe it is running now a 1little less than half a
ug million-a day; I think for the month of ~- wé had a connectlon in
% March. . |
g \ M. SELINGER: Is that our first connection?
% e A Tt is our first connection. We hadprevioﬁsly been
},. : ‘ | o o s Associns
Ay rone Chapel 24691
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four barrels. I believe that was the average, the last available

selling gas to drilling rigs from that well.
| Q So the fact that you are three hundred sixty-one thousang
five hundred sixty-nine dollers in the red is an indication, more

than anything else to date, of a lack of market for your gas, lsnt't

A That is correct, yes.
Q What 1s the average daily faté of liguid production from
the well, Mr. Ramey?

A It runs ahout -~ roughly right now, I think it 1s forty~-

seven-day peribd. And our gas volume 13 a little less than a half
a million & day cubilc feot.

Q Now, Mr. Ramey, you stated in your direct testimony, and
in your opinion, this well can economically and efficiently drain
this 640 dorss. What do you bass that opinion on? |

A It certainly can economically draiq the‘6h0 acres 1In --
providing the pay is continuous, angd; Qisregarding time, I think
we will efficiently drain 640 acres, too.

Q You dont't have any knowledge of what the actual permea-
bility of this saﬁd 1s, though?

A No, we do not. |

MR, NUPTTER: Anyone ¢lsec have
The witness 1s~excused. ' ,

(Witness excused)

MR. SELINGER: I might add for the record that there is

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPODRYERS
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-1 productive area for production of gas and gas distillate in the -

'"\thaﬂ while it has not been done as a matter of general practice in

some question with respect to whether the Commission shOgld issue
8 unit for one well in the pacl. We think the evidence clearly
demonstrates that this is such a small pocl that there is probabiy
none exiasting like it in the State, particularly at this greet
depth. In visw ¢of perhapa some hesiténcy on the part of the Com-~
misslon to‘issue e one~-unit one~well pool spacing order, a checl:
of the records indicates that perhaps there has not béen -« that
has not been done in New Hexiéo, but it has been dohe in various

other States. We had a L)j0-acre unit which contained the entire

Pawnee Hills in Logan, Colorado, which we would like to have: a
photostatic copy of marked as Exhibit No. 6.

Similarly, as Exhibit 7, 1s a typewritten copy éf an order
in Calcasieu Parish;.Louisiané, which covers the entire productive

area of a single pool, and merely by reference, the LOuisiana~

Commission on May 26th issued, on application of Carter 01l Company

in the Atoka Field of Webster Parish, a drilling unit composing

\

the entire productive area.

And also as Exhibit 8, a notice of hearing by the Louisian

Commission on the Riceville Fleld which is seeking to establish
: A . o SR A

a single drilling unit comprising all of the productive area

of that particular pocli.  There have been several Iinstances

h - . . . .

in oklahoma, and I think by pointing these out to the Commission,

LV er

this State, I believe that by sheer coincidene the situation has n¢

ODEARNLEY - MEI(ER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
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arisen, and it has now arisen here for the first time, and I
merely point oqt that it has been handled by other state regulatory
bodles. |

MR. PAYNE: Do you belleve that approval of this apblica«
tion Hopld prevent an erstwhile nedphyte from losing money?

MR. SELINGER: The approval of this order would éliminate
the necesslity of any erstwhile neophyte of entering into the buain-
ess in attenpting to complete a =~ a weilinifdvafeéﬁ of net pay
over 13,000.

MR. NUTTER: ExhibitsNos. 6 and 8 are reproductions of
orders or notlces; Exhiblt No. 7 1s a typewritten copy of an orden?
| MR, SELTM3ER: Yes. |

MR. NUTTER: Was this typewritten order prepared under
your supervision? .

MR, SELINGERE It was prepared by me from an original
notice. |

| MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questions of Mr.
Ramey, he may be excused. |
MRS. RHEA: May I ask a question of Mr. Selinger?

Mr., Selinger sald that in case this order 1is granted, the unit

e o AT

would continus. T would like to ask Mr. Selinger if he thinks

that the order would change the terms of the unit, or wouldn't

"they have to come in for communitization?
' MR. SELINGER: Well, I will put it this way, Mrs. Rhea,

\1f,the Commission 1ésues this order,; we wili file the order as a

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
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Phone CHopel 3-6691

e

22



| : suppleméntal to our February llth plan of development.

, ; MRS, RHEA: Which would cover no devqlopment?

' ! ‘ A MR, SELING&R' Which would be the development program of
‘ ﬁhis partioular unit for the foregoing year, from February 1958 to
February :959. And we have to file a plan of development, which
we will every year, 1n’éccordance with our ﬁequirement.

MRS. RHEA: Well, it was more or less ﬁy_undeﬁatanding

that you would go to the Commission and get a spacing order, and
then if you feceivéd a 6lj0~-acre spacing, you would come 1in for a
-gas memmunitizaxion. |

“\VM MR SELINGER' Yes, matam.

MRS. RHEA : And we would terminate your unit?

T v——

BRPLI LA SR SENTIN AR

MR, QWLIF“WP T don't know about the termination of the

£,
bt ¥
*-../}

-
-

T At

unit. You would merely substituté this order for the unit agree-

e Y A AR TN NI R 7 e g v

‘nbnt. _it doesntt make any difference which way it is handled., If
| you desire‘to‘substitute the 6)j0-acre drilling and spacing unlt fon
A

2.v_@ - .‘_l_ eV e emmaT 3 -
this particular pool, 1t woul e same aree gs 2 uwnit agree-

ment. The same srea would be covered by either order.

- T o MRS RHEA. : I am speaking about the State Land Offlce

4 . in this instance.

(4

[ : - 'MR. SELINGER: Well, in this particular instance, if the
i *Co-nission issues the order, we would file this order, and 1f you
desire to replace your unit agreement by this order, we would havJ

no_objection.

%~_ A A MRS. RHEA : We couldn't do that; 1t would have to be

€ DEARNLEY - ME(ER & ASSOCIATES
3 GENERAL LAW REPORTERS .
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in the form of a commanitization --
MR. NUTTER: The separate leases, as I understand 1t,

wquld havé to be communitized under. one 64j0=acre comunitized

tract.
MRS.‘ RHEA: Yes, and approved by the Commission.
MR. NUTTER: Do you W sh to offer these three Exhibits?
\ MR. SELfNGER: Yes, I would like to 6ffér the Exhibits
e R

AW
D LMIrOupsi Ve

MR. NUTTER: Without objection, Skelly's Exhibits 6 throt

8 wil). be admitted in evidence.
Does anyone have anything further théy wish to offer in

Case 16867
"MR. SELINGER: May I state that in view of Mrs. Rhea's

_observation, that we would like to have the order, if it is issued
'by this Commission affirmatively, to indicate that all interesvs

therein be communitized, and we will prepare that and send it to

the Land Office.
MR. NUTTER: Anything further in Case 16867

MR. PAYNE: Hr. Examiner, we received a communication

from Sinclair Oil & Gas Company stating that 1t has no objection
- ; Atoka gas proration unit

to the formation of a  6hO-acre
consisting of the E/2 of Section 11 and W/2 of Section 12.

"Regarding Case 1686, June 3, 1959. This 1s to advise
'~ that Sinclair 0il & Gas Company has no objections to
~ the formation of a 640 acre Atoka gas proration unit
consisting of the E/2 Section 11 and the W/2 of Sec-
tion 12 in T~-16-8 R-33-E, Lea County, New Mexico, to

 gh
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be assigned Skelly 01l Companys Sombrero unit Well
No 1 H. F. Defenbaugh Divislon Production Superin-
tendent." '
MR. NUTTER: Just as a matter of interest, is Sinclalr a ‘
working interest owner in this?

MR. SELIN3ER:  No, Skelly is a hundred percent. Skelly

”ié'théwbﬁeréﬁéfr6f the/Seéman unit adjolning this to the East.

MR. NUTTER: If there 1s nothing further in Case 1686,

we will take thils case under advlsement.

'3

’ ‘ v

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
Phone CHapel 3-6691




Y100 e s ot

/ i

26

O

RN rad
Vil vonssTvav.ln

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY Of BERNALILLO )
I, J.A. Trujillo, Notary Public in and for the County of

Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-

going and attached Transcript of Prooceedings before the New Mexico

------- ticn Commigsion was reperted by me 1in Stenotyne and

reduced to typewritten transcript by me, and that the same is a

true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

WITHESS my Hand and Seal this, the ./ g day of 94,4______,_4£: ,

1959, in the City of Albuguerque, County of Bernallllo, State of

New beico..

r

@ng\. Q bzl/pc—rzf [,84
2\ HWOTARY PUBLIC ¢/

My Commission Expires:

October 5, 1960

& \ 1
1 do hereby certify that the fogiioing
a complete record of the proc;e f&z
ing case No. 85
the Examiner hearlnécgf—- g 4

heard by WE 0N S i
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ALL MESSAGES TAKEN BY THIS COMPANY ARE S.UBJ ECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS:

v
- . To nrd agalnst mmakw or ¢elays, the sender of a message shoutd order It re ted that Is, telegraphed back ‘to the orlzlnntlug office ror comp:mson For this, one-half the : '
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RS \he sander of the message apd the Telegraph Company as followa:

. " 1.7The Tel legraph Company shall Dot be labie for mistakes or t‘]e-ai3 (n the transmisslon or ddivety. or for non—del Ivery. of any message rmlved for transmission at the unrepeated- .
L .. mmessage rate beyend the sum of five hundred dollars; nor for mistakes or d tbe transmission or dellvery, or for non-dellvery, of any, messagé received fof transmissfon a¢ the repes.od. =
¥ ¢ 7. mestage rate beyond the sum of five thousand dollars, unless specla\ly valucd of {n any case for delays arlsing from unav oldable ln!erruptlon in the working of s llnes.

2. In any event the Telezraph COmmny shall not be llabla for damaxea for mistakes of delays In the transmisston or delivéry. or fot the non-delivery, of en xrm.ge. whwher
. usod by the negligence of 1ts seTvants or otherwise, beyond Lhe actual loss, not exceeding in any event the sum of Give thousand dotlars, st which amount the sender of each Tiessege -
E . repments that the m e {s valued, untest 2 greater vsile is stited 1a writing by the sender thereof at the time the message Is tenderad for transmixsion, and unless the mpeated-mesr,age
. - rate is paid or dgreed to be pald’ And an adaitlonal charge cqusl to one-tenth of one per cent of the amount by which such valuation shall exceed five thousand dellars.

8 ‘The 'I‘elezrnph Company is hereby made the agent of tbe seader, without llablllty. to 'orwnrd thls mesuge over the Unes of any other oompan_v when necessary to reach its

4 The applluble tariff charges on a mesasge destined to aty point 1n the continental United Ststa listed la the Telegrspb Company s Ptrectory of Statlcns cover its delivery within

3 the established city of community limits ol tbe dmﬂmtlon polnt. Béyond such limits and to polnts nos listed io the Telegraph Company's Directory of Statlons, tte T°“*“$ Company does

. S not undertake to make dellvery but will endeavor to arrangoe for delivery by any avallable means £8 the agent of the sender, with the \mdelstandlng that the seader suthorizes the collection
H ;7 . of any sdditlonal charge frora the addressee and agrees to pay such additional charge if it 1s not collected from the addressee.

5. No mponsibimy attiches to the Telegraph Company concernlog mi eg until thesame are neeegted at ¢ne of {ts transmitting ofHew and l( A message i3 sent to such office by
oneof the Telegraph Company’s messecgers, ha aets for that purposa s the agent of the sender; except that when the Telegraph Company sends a messenger to plek uga mmge the mes-
gsenger {n tbat lnstsnce acts as the agent of the Telegraph Company in aceepting the message, the Telegraph Comypany assumling responalblllty from the time of sue ance,

c& ph Company will bot be lable for damages or s‘s.;utory penaities when the ¢lalm s not presented in writing 1o the Tclegraph Compsany, s a) wm:ln nlnety da¥

alter Q.he m«ssage ed with the Tel gém ph Company for transmission {n the case of a message between polnts within the United States (except In the ¢ase ol an Intrastate message in
X458} o betwoen a point (o the United States on the one hand and a point in Alasks, Canads, Mexlco, or St. Plerre-Miquelon [slands on the othet hand, br between a point In the United

Stam and a shlp 2t sea or in the alr. (b) within 95 days after the cause of action, it any, shall have accrued 1 the case o‘L an {ntrastate message In Texes, and (c) within 180 days after

. ‘the 'message 13 filed with-thke Telegraph Company for transrolssion In the case ¢ of 8 message between a point In the United tes and 8 forelgo or O\er-ca.s?o nt other than the polnts
B N . specified ahove in this | paragraph pro\ided howc\er. that this condition shail not hpp!y to clalms for dawages or o\ferchux§ wm:ln tbe lew of Sectlon 15 of the communlc@uons

SAT O11834,75s amEndad. PEAAREATI ASy [

: ? 1s agreed t.hu ln sny actlion by the Telegraph Company to recover the tolls for any message or messages the prompt and correct znnsm!ssion and denvery therso! shall be -
| presumed, subjcct tor by competent evideaca.

Special terms govemlng the transmission of messages acvording to thelr classes, as enumerated bejow, shall apply to messagss i <ach of such respective el:.ssa in’ sddmon to
all me forego(nc terms.

o ;9. No unployee of the Telegraph Compnny i3 author{zed to vary the foregolng. y - .
' . CLASSES OF SERVICE .
e DL . DOMESTIC SERVICES S . INTERNATIONAL qsk\.ncss B :
TELEGRAM o o ' - FULLHATE (FR) DS o
“The fastest domeszlé seevice. ) - . The fastest overseas service. May be wmwn in code. cipher, or ln any luuunge ex-

pressed In Roman letters.
DAY LETTER (DL) :
e R . A deferred same-day sgr;rlee,‘ at low rates. LETTER TELEGRAM (LT)-

54 ' S . For overnighi pialti 14Dy uagd wicssagss, &t had

X WIGHT LETTER (NL) . : ‘ : : -
: , Ny SHIP RADIOGRAM :
.. Eé¢onomica! cvernight service. Accepted upto 2 A lor delivery the following mornlnz. e ——————————————

at rates Jower thau tbe Telegram or Day Let ra ¥or messages to and from ships at ses.

-
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.? @/ In reply refer to:
(/’ Unit Division

May 7, 1959
REGISTERED MAIL
8kelly 0il Company
Tulsa 2, Oklshoma

Re: Sombrexro Unit
Lea County, Ncwl!uico

ATTENTION: llr. T. F. ‘mwpoon
Gentleman:

This office by latter dated March 3, 1959 advised you
thet it was our belief that cho Saabroro Unit had under its

: m tarma seased o have auy foxce or o:rccr..

- Thevefore, this office is giving you notice by thi.a
registered letter that the Sonbroro Unit will be terminated
June 8, 1939,

We are terminating this unit for failure to submit
an acceptable Plan of Development as cuned for under Para~
greph 3 A of the Unit Agreement,

Very truly yom

HURRAY K., MORGAN
Commigsionar of Public Lands

BY:
Ted Bilberry, Superxrvigor
. 041 and Qaz Divigion
MM AR /e
ccs _ OCC-8anta Fe, New Mexico
' Attention: Mr, Oliver Paync,
Attorney
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

% EXHIBIT ;oé é_.

T 7___ORDER NUMBER 25.-B

|

Order ooncerning the application of Sohio Petroleum f‘nman;,' for
Fules snd regulations and the creation of a drilling unit for

the Second Camerina Sand in the Bell City Field, Calcasieu Parish,
Louisiana,

Pursuant to power delegated under the laws of the State

of Louisiang, and particularly Title 30 of Louisiana Revised Statuss
of 1950, and after a public hearing held under Docket No. 56-179 in
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, on September 11, 1956, upon the application
of Sohio Petrolewam Company, following legal publication of notice and
notice by mall to all known interested parties in accordance with the
rules presoribed by the Commissioner of Conservation, the following
order is issued and promulgated by the Commissioner of Conservation
as being reasonably necessary to conserve the oll and gas relources
of the St.atc, to prevent waste as defined by law, tc aveid the dril-
ling of unnecessary wells, and otherwise to csrry out the provisions
of the laws of this State,

DEFINITION

The Second Camerina Sand in the Bell City Fiald, Calcasieu
Parish, louisiana, as used herein, shall be defined and construed as
meaning that gas/condsnsate besrins sand soccurring at a depth of
10,305 fest to 10,386 feet inthe Dcm.gh: Whitaker and Southwest Gas
Producing Company llo. 1 W, B. Walker Well located in Section 29,
Township 1C South, Range 6 West.

FIXDINGS
The Comuissioner of Conservation finds as follows:

1. That the Second Camerina Sand Reservoir in the Bell
City Field is reasonably defined, and the limits of this reservoir
are shown on the survey plat labeled *Sohio Petroleum Company Exhibit
Ho. 3-A for Docket 56~179%, which plat is made a part hereof by spe-
¢42l reference and is on file in the official records of the Depart-
menit. of Conservation, Baton Rounge, Louisiana.

2. That the 449.17 acre unit shown on the survey plat,
referents Finding No. 1 above, which comprises all of the productive
area of said reservoir, can be efficiently and economically drained
by the proposed unit well, and therefore said unit should be adopted

as a drilling unit for the Sscond Camerina Ssnd.

3. That the unit well shown on said unit plat, reference
Finding No. 1 above, should be adopted as the unit well for said unit.

L. That all separate tracts and property interestis within
gaid drilling unit should be force pooled and integrated.




ORDER

IIOU, THE&EFORE, IT IS ORDERED THAT:

l. The drﬂling unit. ahovn on the survoy plat laboled
#3ohio Petrolsum Company Bxhibit No. 3-A for Docket 56~179%, made
a part hereof by special reference and on file in the official re+
cords of the department of Conservation, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,

be and is heredy adopted as a drillimg unit for the Second Camerina

Sand &nd is assigned to the Douglas Whitaker and Southwest Gas Pro~
ducing Company No. 1 W. E. Walker Well,

2. All ssparately owned tracts, property interesis and
minaral leases within the umit adopted in this order be and they are
hereby pooled, consolidated and integrated, with each separats tract
sharing proportionatsly im unit production on a surface amage basie,

3. Sohio Petroleum Company be and is hereby designated as

‘tbk opeFabor of ihs uait sporaved herein. .

e = - 229

This Order shall be effective from and after November 1,

DEPARTMERT OF CONSERVATION OF THE STATR OF LOUBIANA
| Signed/ John B, Hussey
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

May 8, 1959
ALL CONCERNED -5
“V )
This will advise that the following legal - RICK 5%1‘%25%1‘ [ELD

notice has been given to The State Times,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, for publication:

LEGAL NOTICE
STATE OF LOUISIANA, DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION, BATON ROUGE,

LOUISIANA .

In accordance with the Jaws of the Siaie of Louisiana, and with particular
reference to the provisions of Title 30 of Loulsiana Revised Statutes of 1950, a
Public Hearlng will be held in the Auditorium, Weslfare Bullding, Baton Rouge,
Louisiana, at $:00 o'clock A. M., Tuesday, June 9, 1959, upon the application of
5id Richardson Carbon Company. :

‘At such hearing the Commissioner of Gonservation will consider evidence
relative to the issuance of an order covering the following matters pertaining to
the 11, 400 Foot Sand in the Riceville Ficld, Vermilion Parish, Louisiana:

1. To establish rules and regulafions governing -
the exploration for and the production of
gas and condensate from the 11,400 Foot

. Sand,

2, To create a single drilling unit of approxi-
mately 560 acres, comprising all of the
known productive area of the 11,400 Foot
Sand Reservoir, and to force pool and in-

"ON

tegrate all separately owned tracts,
mineral leases and other property inter-
ests within the unit so created,
3. To designate the applicant as the operator of
- said unit,
‘ The 11,400 Foot Sand in the Riceville Field is hereby defined as being that

thin gas-condensate bearing sand occurring between 11,403 feet and 11,411 feet in

the Sid Richardson Carbon Company - Bonin No. l Well located in Section 14,
Township 11 South, Range 2 West,

S As above mentioned, the applicant will recommend at the hearing a single

unit of approximately 560 acres, A plat outlining said unit is available for inspec-
tion in the offices of the Department of Conservation in Baioa Rouge and Lafayette,

Louisiana,
All parties having interest therein shall take notice thereof,
BY ORDER OF:

ASHTON J. MOUTON
COMMISSIONER OF CONSERVATIOIY

Baton Rouge, Ioulsiana
May 5, 1959

LNS; LNSL; LNLAF

Copy of this notice was mailed to all known interested parties, However,
all concerned will undoubtedly take notice of publication of notice of public hearing
in The State Times, Baton Rouge, lL.ounisiana.

Yours truly,

Ashton J, Mouton
Commissionsy

NOTE: Your name has been furnished to this department by the applicar.t in the
above hearing as being an interested party. This notice does not consti-
tute a summons to appear but is merely an invitation to attend the hear-
ing if you so desire.
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\WE TERN UNION fezs

(..LASS Of SERVICE '
“This Is a (mt:\e:uge VV .
unless [os deferred chee- »
.~ TELEGRAMsq). oo [ - e

acter is indicated by the
1 proper symbol. N .
W, P. MARSHALL, PASSIOERTY -
The filing time l\own i the date |in on damesd celegrams is STANDARD TIME at pp[n!t ofoﬁilf\ﬂ'inﬁﬁ {e; iptis sTANDARD TIME at point of destinetion
teo

S Lhor7 DAZA9 | : é _sa
D MDA091 PDleDLAND TEX 211&4#Amc 5 19 JUt 2 AMlG r,,,

~ NEWMEXTCO OFL CONSERVATTON COMMlSSION: »
'.lv' SANTA FE NMEX=i - -

BEGARDING CASE 16869 JUNE 3e 195°q THIS IS TO ADV!SE

THAT SINCLAlR UiL & GAS COMPANY HAS NO OBJECTlONS T0 L."Kyﬁ

. THE FORMATION OF A 640 ACRE ATOKA GAS PRORAT!ON UNIT

" ICONSTSTING OF THE E/? SECT!ON 11 AND THE wlz oF
"1» ’ SECTl0N 12 TN TS16=8 R=33-E, LEA COUNTY, NEW msxrco, TO

‘~BEASS!GNED SKELLY osL COMPANYS SOMBRERO. UNTT WELL NO 1=
HF DEFENBAUGH D1VTSTON PRODUCTION SUPERINTENDENTu~‘

|

. 1686 3 1959 640 E/2 11 W/Z 12 T—16~S RZ3 3é~i$‘

‘I"RE COMPANY W".L APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS PROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING 11> SERVICR
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